Ali Saeed

Temporary Visiting Faculty

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Arkhitech , Plot 2-M, Chaudhary Market, I-9/4, Islamabad Pakistan

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ali Saeed is working as Temporary Visiting Faculty in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Ali Saeed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Distributed Software Development NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
BS in Software University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2004
Experience	
Temporary Visiting Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023 - 2023
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2020 - 2023
Lecturer College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2016 - 2020
Sr Software Architect	2016 - 2016